PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE

A public hearing for the Lisle Library District Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be held on September 17, 2025 at 6:45
pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illlinois.

Persons who cannot provide public comment in-person may send comments via email to pubcomment@lislelibrary.org or via
USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532. Comments should be received at
least 12 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided
to Trustees prior to the start of the meeting and are considered a public record.

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this
meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a
qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
PUBLIC HEARING FOR BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
September 17, 2025 - 6:45 p.m.

1. Rollcall
2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period
3. Adjourn



PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on September 17, 2025 at
7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois.

Persons who cannot provide public comment in-person may send comments via email to pubcomment@lislelibrary.org or via
USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532. Comments should be received at
least 12 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided
to Trustees prior to the start of the meeting and are considered a public record.

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this
meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a
qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
September 17, 2025 - 7:00 p.m.
1. Rollcall
2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period
3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable
a. President Swistak and Trustee Larson reviewed the August billings in September
b. Secretary Martin and Trustee Larson will review the September billings in October
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the August 13, 2025 Board Meeting
b. Approve Minutes of the August 13, 2025 Executive Session
c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 08/31/25, Investment Activity Report, 08/31/25, Current Assets
Report, 08/31/25, Revenue Report, 08/31/25, and Expense Report, 08/31/25
d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 09/17/25
5. Unfinished Business
a. Capital Improvement Project
i. BAS Project Update
ii. HVAC Project Update
iii. Kingston Lot Development Update & Presentation by Terra Engineering
6. Committee Reports
a. Finance
b. Personnel and Policy
c. Physical Plant
7. Staff Reports
a. Director Report
b. Assistant Director Report
8. New Business
a. Adopt Ordinance 25-04: Budget and Appropriation Ordinance - Action Required
Adoption of a Budget and Appropriation Ordinance of such sums of money as may be deemed
necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026.
b. Approve Certificate of Estimated Revenue - Action Required
Approval of the Chief Fiscal Officer’s (Treasurer’s) Certificate of Estimated Revenue by source for
the Lisle Library District for FY 2025-26
c. Approve LLD Ordinance 25-06 Special Reserve Fund Revision & Plan - Action Required
Approval of the revision to the LLD Special Reserve Ordinance
9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes)
Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Paley, Sullivan, Swistak
10. Adjourn



1. Rollcall

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
August 13, 2025 - 7:00 p.m.

Present:

Emily Swistak - President
Vanessa Berry - Vice President
Josh Martin - Secretary

Laura Paley - Trustee

Liz Sullivan - Trustee

Absent

Debbie Breihan - Treasurer
Karen Larson - Trustee

Also present:

Tatiana Weinstein - Director

Will Savage - Assistant Director

Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary

Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:03 p.m.]

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable

a.
b.

Vice President Berry and President Swistak reviewed the July billings in August
President Swistak and Trustee Sullivan will review the August billings in September

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required

a.

b.
C.
d

Approve Minutes of the July 16, 2025 Board Meeting

Approve Minutes of the July 16, 2025 Executive Session

Approve Minutes of the July 22, 2025 Strategic Planning Committee Meeting

Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 07/31/25, Investment Activity Report, 07/31/25, Current Assets Re-
port, 07/31/25, Revenue Report, 07/31/25, and Expense Report, 07/31/25

Authorize Payment of Bills, 08/13/25

MOTION: Secretary Martin moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Vice President Berry

seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

5. Unfinished Business

a.

Capital Improvement Projects
i. BAS Project Update

Mr. Rogers stated that the new wiring of the BAS system is complete. IBS continues to work
on communication bugs in the system. Once complete, IBS will conduct staff training on the
system.



ii. HVAC Project Update

Mr. Rogers stated that 1Source Mechanical completed all punch list items. Close out
documents should be completed in the next few weeks.

iii. Kingston Lot Development Update

Mr. Rogers stated that Library Administration has met several times with the design team.
He expects to present design concepts to the Board at the September meeting.

Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:03 p.m.

6. Committee Reports

a.
b.

Finance - President Swistak stated there was nothing to report in Treasurer Breihan’s absence.
Personnel and Policy - Vice President Berry stated that the Committee met on August 4, 2025, and
that Director Weinstein would present the proposed revisions to the policies discussed later in the
meeting.

Physical Plant - Trustee Martin had nothing to report.

Strategic Planning - President Swistak stated that the Strategic Planning Committee has finalized the
draft 2025 - 2028 Strategic Plan. It will be voted on later in the meeting. President Swistak officially
retired the Strategic Planning Committee.

Committee to Review Minutes - President Swistak stated that both she and Trustee Paley completed
the review of the minutes. She officially retired the Committee.

7. Staff Reports

a.

Director’s Report

Director Weinstein restated that she and Assistant Director Savage attended the Emergency
Management Training Scenario and Tabletop Exercise Meeting at Benedictine University. She stated
that she appreciated that the Lisle Police Dept. included the Library in emergency management
meetings.

Summer Read 2025 was very successful. 1,512 patrons participated in the program.
Director Weinstein attended an Intergovernmental Meeting at Village Hall.

Director Weinstein stated that she and Assistant Director Savage had several meetings with TERRA
Engineering staff regarding the Kingston lot development. They discussed the community survey and
the desires of residents/staff. Director Weinstein met with the neighbor whose property is adjacent
to the Kingston lot. The neighbor to the south is very supportive of the project.

The LLD partnered with the West Suburban Food Pantry Junior Committee. A donation box was
placed in the lobby to collect school supplies. The LLD also partnered with Metropolitan Family
Services. With assistance from DuPage County Board member Paula Deacon Garcia, a donation box
has been placed in the lobby to collect personal care items for residents in need.

On August 5™, LLD Staff members Angela, Rochelle, and Mallory attended the National Night Out
Event and spoke to over 500 community members. Director Weinstein also attended the event and



met with several officers from the Lisle Police Department, Mayor Mullen, IL Representative Terra
Costa Howard, and IL Senator Laura Ellman.

Assistant Director’s Report

Assistant Director Savage reiterated that he, Director Weinstein, and Mr. Rogers met several times
with TERRA Engineering staff regarding the Kingston lot development project.

Mr. Savage stated that the 2025 IPLAR has been completed. He thanked IT Staff and Department
Directors for gathering all the statistics necessary to complete the report.

The parking lot will be resealed and restriped over Labor Day weekend, August 31st, and September
1, while the Library is closed.

There was a defective freeze stat on one of the air handler units. IBS replaced the part and the air
conditioning is operating correctly.

Trustee Sullivan asked why IPLAR items 25.1 - 25.5 were not completed. Assistant Director Savage
said that those items would be checked off after the Trustees accepted the IPLAR. Vice President
Berry noted an error in Trustee Larson’s term ending date. Assistant Director Savage stated that the
error would be corrected.

8. New Business

a.

Approve tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 25-04 (B&A) - Action Required

MOTION: Vice President Berry moved to approve Ordinance 25-04 a Tentative Budget and
Appropriation of such sums of money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses
and liabilities of the Lisle Library District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30,
2026. Secretary Martin seconded.

Director Weinstein provided a comprehensive overview of the tentative Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance 25-04 (B&A).

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Accept lllinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) - Action Required

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to accept the lllinois Public Library Annual Report as statutorily
required and to submit the IPLAR to the State Library as a condition of system membership as
amended. Trustee Paley seconded.

Director Weinstein provided an explanation of the lllinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR).
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Adopt 2025 - 2028 Strategic Plan - Action Required
MOTION: Trustee Paley moved to adopt the LLD 2025 - 2028 Strategic Plan. Secretary Martin
seconded.

Director Weinstein explained the final draft Strategic Plan was presented at the last Strategic Planning
Committee Meeting. Once adopted, the Strategic Plan will be posted on the website, provided to the
public in paper format, and promoted on social media.

3



Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.
Approve LLD Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct - Action Required
MOTION: Secretary Martin move to approve revisions to LLD Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct. Vice

President Berry seconded.

Director Weinstein explained that the Patron Code of Conduct has been revised to adjust behavior
guidelines. The policy also clarifies the dress code.

President Swistak noted a scrivener’s error.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Approve LLD Policy 815: Personal Vehicle Use for Library Activities - Action Required

MOTION: Trustee Paley moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 815: Personal Vehicle Use for Library
Activities. Trustee Sullivan seconded.

Director Weinstein explained that the title of the policy was changed. The policy has been
reformatted. The policy now includes volunteers. The term Finance Director has been removed from
the policy.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Approve LLD Policy 830: Employee & Volunteer Reference/Background Checks - Action Required
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 830: Employee & Volunteer

Reference/Background Checks. Secretary Martin seconded.

Director Weinstein explained that the term Finance Director was removed from the policy. The policy
clarifies the procedures for receiving, reviewing, and storing background checks.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Approve LLD Policy 850/sec. 14e: Floating Holidays - Action Required

MOTION: Secretary Martin moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 850/sec. 14e: Floating Holidays.
Vice President Berry seconded.

Director Weinstein explained that the policy was revised to include Juneteenth as a Floating Holiday.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Approve LLD Policy 850/sec. 14h: Insurance - Action Required

MOTION: Trustee Paley moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 850/sec. 14h: Insurance. Trustee

Sullivan seconded.

Director Weinstein explained that the policy was revised to add clarification for retirees who continue
to utilize the LLD’s health insurance programs at their own cost.

Trustees asked that the section include the phrase, “as defined in Section 14.h. i”.
4



10.

11.

MOTION: Trustee Paley moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 850/sec. 14h: Insurance as
amended. Secretary Martin seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

President Swistak asked for a motion to address agenda item 9, Executive Session. She stated that the Board
would return to regular session to complete New Business items 8i and 8j.

Executive Session
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to go into Executive Session under 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21) the discussion of
minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the
minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06. Vice President Berry seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.
The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:32 p.m.
The Board came back into Open Session at 7:40 p.m.
Open Session - Return to New Business
New Business
i. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required

MOTION: Vice President Berry moved to release the following Executive Session minutes; February

19, 2025. Secretary Martin seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

j.  Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required.
There was no action on any recordings.

Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes)
Trustee Sullivan stated she was impressed to see the increase in computer and technology class attendance.

Trustee Paley said that she spoke to a neighbor who raved about the new interactive play materials and toys
in the Youth Services Department.

Secretary Martin thanked everyone involved in the 2025 - 2028 Strategic Plan preparation. He enjoyed the
process. He is looking forward to the vacant lot development.

Vice President Berry thanked everyone for their efforts on a successful Summer Read Program.

President Swistak thanked the Personnel & Policy Committee for a great job revising the policies. She
thanked the Assistant Director and the Department Directors for preparing the IPLAR Report. She was thrilled
with the Summer Read Program this year. She is looking forward to Fall Fest.

Adjourn
MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Sullivan seconded.

5



Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 7:46 p.m.

Recorded by

Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary
Approved by the Board of Trustees on September 17, 2025.

Approved by

Joshua Martin, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees



aeq

HQ.Sw.mo.H.H
%00°00T %00°001 79°€67°0Z8°S
%00°0 %ET'L 1€°022°66€ 241359y [edadg
%00°001 %LL'T6 I€ELOTTI'S s[elo1qng
%%88'¥ %ES'Y 81'708°6+T VO
%SST %LE'T €T HTLOET JINI
%LS'T6 %L8'S8 06'vrS ObLYy aerodio)
sayf 22dg O/m sy 22dS /M
% S19SSY 0, SIASSY SZ/1€/80 oweN pun,j
[eroueury [eroueur,] aouefeq yse))

SZ0Z ‘1€ ISn3ny jo se 310day s, 13anseda [,




(00'520°g} {oo'szo's) | SIV10L
(00°570'8) (00's20'8) - SasELDIN JUBLLISIAL
- - SI|ES PUE SO[IINIBIAl JUSWIISBAU]
G aunf few My Jew q24 uef ET] AN ©o 1dag Sny ~ Anr _
I SALNIALSIANI _
GLESY'ET - - PO'PEL'L SLETL'S ] sigol]
¥2°992'71 Z'E80't TrEsT's 7 PaiaYIY aAI9sRY (E129DS ON - ISRIaIV)
SSL8T'T 26059 £9°985 | Aup aAsas3Y jepads - 1saRIv;
6LESVET - VO'PEL'L SL6LLS | SIV1OL
009 1€ 187 _ 0LE6AuES SN
TY0Y9T 19°€€8 ¥£'908 €586-ued sn
95006 £r'ESy fa g spung 1t
9£°619°T 8TTv8 Bi'SER 6997 a2 3151
66059'T £8'928 e S€9Z 42 215N
8T 05T 26'82Z 9z 1z sTujaeg 3jsn
0Ty £5002'2 SYTYS'T yueg payL gy
£8°958°2 LEEEET 9v°Se Auiysiad 3sasaqu; Auj-S13ly3
70°52 YLTE 0ETT FE]
810 aunp TEw sy Jew qad uey 2aq AoN PO 1dag dny Knp Auedwoy
LS3YILNI
ALIALLIY INJNLSIANI

S202/1€/8




Z9°£62°025'6$ S13SSY ANTHAUND TVIOL

VIN 00°000°8% 00'520'8 000 000 000001 00°000'8 $ G202/8¢2/8 19318\ Aauopy A0S pauRjald snytaig
spung [ennpy
26'60+'056'L$

1202/SLIv S2'8V5'ZvZs 1Z°165'962 580 g8'0 10526 00'000's52 S202/L L2 181G YoS AUD AN yoeeg Buo
9202/LIS SZ'962'62L$ oo'oLo'sel VA 44 'y 000°00L 00°000'SZ1 §20Z/92/C Uiny ul4 g 9SH opelojod
9coe/ele 09'€€0CLLS vZ'508'LLL SLy 13 4 26.°66 00°000'ZH1L 520292 410 OW deai1) s¥oeN g LN
920e/ve/L PP 181’2528 £6°62€'62C €6'¢ £6E 000°00L £6'G2€'622 610Z/9LiL yueg sBuiaeg a|si
qeoz/TLic) 00°98L°0S5L$ SY'v96'6vL 08y 0223 4 056'66 00°000'05L £202/eLEL ussy 1IEN Juequd
geoeive/LL ¥£°961'8¥2$ 6E'viE'8L2 69v 69 000°00L 6c'vie'8le 810Z/LLiL jueg sbuiaeg e|s
S20e/SLLL 66°666'617Z$ 66'666'6V2 26’ 26'c 000°001 66'666'672 8L02/SL/6 jueqd sn
§202/0t/6 15°€88'25€$ 81'006'6V€ [crA4 se'y £82°/6 00°000'65€ Seoz/iiy ajoN Anseall SN
S20C/6/6 028’112 61°0L1'602 000 000 LE9'86 00°000'2LC Geoe/aL/s g Anseas) sn
auooU[ paxig
ang AN pred WA aey o Jwy ageq paseydIng STENUEERT]]
uodno)
06'806°L$ Buiysiad spuawisany| sisjy3
00'880'0rc$
Z2.°6€6°02L% %'t Spun4 sioulill 3yl
L7 Lov'e$ %€EC 13wl
18°9v2°G1Z$ %ST Jueg sbuires sisi
SJoYJIEW AOUO
08'988'6l2'¢$
Z£'686'SHS 80Jawwod 3
69'060°L£$ jueg sn
€1°29E$ ysed Ayed-jejoueuld pay L yyi4
6¥'196'9L0'€$ %8580 109B MON |eloueuld pliyl yul4
21'€81'521$ 100y BupessdQ payL uyid
GZILes

uo snjep 1oyiep Jleq

$20Z ‘)¢ 3snbny
ANTVA LIMUVIN DIV LY
S$13SSV LNIFWAUND




000 000 000 000 000
000 00°000°1 000 000 000
8¥'S 00°000°C 000 55601 0L7001
LLET 000069 1L718L 96676 96°€TL
000 00°000°1 $1°961 000 000
£0°91 00°000v 00°5S1 6€' 179 66'THS
000 00°006 11867 000 000
98°0¢ 00°000°1 o' TLL LS'80€ L6081
80°8SP 00°0SZ°1 STLLY'E 86°STL'S 8¢°66TY
80°8SP 00°05Z°1 STLLY'E 86°GTL'S 8L 66TV
65781 0000099 SEPEOEL $27°992°C1 T1°€80°L
6581 00°00S°€ 16'T0L $9°¢H9 ITILE
0S°€l 00°00$°C 0g €y ¥ LES LEPET
1881 00°000°09 $1°888°11 61°68T 11 ¥9°L1§9
£L°0T 00°006°€T TURYEL 88 VS6'Y TS'9TL
80°87 00051 9’9 rANé7 81'9
P12 00°05Z°1 ¥S°L6E $0°89C 0€'6€
$9°02 00°00$°C2 TT'888°9 ILPP9Y $0'189
000 00°000°0F 000 000 000
000 00°000°0% 000 000 000
90T 00°00£°659° €L°€90°L9Y'T $9°L¥6°S6 0£°180°SS
$0'Z 00°00Z°LLT £2°10£°96 91 1H9°€ 0£'060°T
90T 00°008°08 o€ vV LT 88°099°1 LY'€S6
90T 00°00€°T0F'Y  $ 0T'8SE'EHET $  19°5¥9°06 $ E€6°LEOTS
arLx jo8png aeq e
0] 193png Jo ¢4 [enuuy juain)) 0)11e3 x_Iolg 0} Ted X JUaLIn)) YIUOA JUaLIN)

1 :98eq

P2193[J31 9A1059Y [e199dg ON - SaNUsAY
$TOT "1 ¢ 1snSny SuIpug SYIUOJN OM ] oY} Jo

$T0T 1oLusI ATRIqrT o[SI]

SA - PAIOLSIY - SYID
PaIoLISY - SID
diop pajornsamup - syIo

0£-095¥-€0-01
00-0951-£0-01
00-055+-¢0-01

TNOONI AALOTYLSTINN
ANOONI MSEA TY.LOL
sourd  00-0SH-£0-01
oles joog  00-8ESP-£0-01
$09,4 JOPISOY-UON  00-9ESH-£0-01
$00g 180T 00-TESH-£0-01

O SSOTNIVD AIZITVEINN TV.LOL

WO SSOT/UIes) PazZijealu)

HWODNI 3IS4d

00-9T54-20-01

SINFNLSHANI NO SSOTNIVD ddZ1I' TVAINN

HWOONI LSHIHLNI TVIOL

VYOI - paurey 1s10u]
DM - pawiey 1s5193u|
diop) - pourey isa1a3u]

00-9LY-T0-SY
00-SLYP-20-0b
00-CLYY-T0-01

HWODNI LSHIALNI

d9d AL¥AdOUd TYNOSHEd TV.LOL

- xef, ‘[doy Axadoig [euosiad
- xe] ‘[dayg Kixadoig [euosiod
- xe] Tdoy Apodoa [euosiog

00-€9¥¥-10-¥
00-29vv-10-0%
00-19%+-10-01

XVL INHIWHOVIdIE ALddd0dd TVNOSIAd

SNTLANS AIL TVLOL

dxop) snidmg- 1.1,

AAHTXVLIVIOL

VOIA - ka9 Xe],
JYNI - K49 Xe],
“d10D) - La97 xe ],

00-S5¥P-10-01
SN14AAS A1L

00-S1vv-10-Sv

00+1vy-10-0F

00-1TH¥-10-01
AATTXVL

SHANIATE



T 08eg

86'¢
1898

000

LT81

YT LOE

01'L6

1681

10°S

001

aix
0}395png jo ¢

00°055°658°y  §  9L'898°8¢5°T $ LYLES'ELT $  OT'L99°CTI $
00°00Z°79 0S'€91°LY 9L°T66°€S TR'TSL'SY
00°0 000 000 000
00'008°C $T'9Z¢ SL'9SH 00'Z€T
00°005°C v€Tr6 €6'089°L 1L'VET
00°000°9% 6T°L96' VY 8T 799 v 87 ¥99vy
00005t LT'L89 6L°TE8 201t
00°000°¢ SCPPI 97051 69'9¢
00°00L 0096 00°86 00+
195png 3eq areq
~m=ﬁﬁ< UEDHSO 0] Jes X uoﬁm 0] I8 X uﬁob.:nv ﬁﬁcoz JuaLIn’)

PR103J01 9AISSY [e10odg ON] - senusady
§TOT 1€ IsnSny Suipug SYIUOIAl OM [, ) 10

§T0T 1oLusK(q ATeIqr ST

SHANIATH TVIOL

HANODNI AHLOTILSHAN TVIOL

A Anf -osTA

S[BMOUIY JOONS ISUIII]
*dx0)) - swoou] YO

juern) ejden) 104
swoou] Sunuug
swoouf 1e1do)

spng Jeg

00-$651-50-01
00-$85110-01
00~¥8S+0-01
00-£85t-10-01
00-SLSY10-01
00-€LSP+0-01
00-0LS1-10-01



1 :a8eg

w9l 00°000°6Z1 6170912 SS°L81°TT 76°059°01
L9'91 00°000°0Z1 00°000°0Z 00°000°0T 00°000°01
000 000 000 0070 000

L9°91 00°000°021 0000002 0000002 00°000°01
0T'¢l 00°000°6 6177091 SSL8IL 76°059

0Z€l 00°000°6 $ 61°T09°1 § SSL8IL $ 76059

aix 1°8png e e
01193png Jo 9, [enuny juainy 0] 183 X I0L1J 01 Te3 X 1U91In) JIUOA JUa1In)

AJuQ aA12s3Y [e10adg - sanuaAdy

$T0T ‘1€ 1$n3ny Surpuy SYIuoA oM ], 343 I04

$T0T osI( ATeIqr 21sT

SHONHATE TVILIOL

HNANIATA ¥4HLO TVIOL

99BOIIRD) 193(T
100) WOIJ ISJSURI], - PIJOINSTY

LSHIHINI TV.LOL

pauaeq Jsa1aju]

00-0891-50-0L
OT-L8SY-10-0L

00-18+v¥-C0-0L
SHNNIATA



1 :98eqd

61v1
o1vl
eLST
8611

6791

erol1
L6F1
ye91
8701
8L91

6L°8

000
6L'8

98Pl

€L°TC
10°9¢
80°¢l
SOyl
68v1
1e°61
or' 11
L8TI
8L91
427!

0L91

¢TLT
£€CSI
9691
$8°91
$691

LA
01397png Jo %

00'8bS €1 6T€9Z°1 L8161 PEVEO'T
00' 1S+ 1T 17°€TLT 0S'v20°c I A
00°L96°ST 79 6£€°T TL'€80Y 18°L¥0°T
00°577°8T 1L°96€C L1'62TY 96'990°C
00°00€°€81 ST'LLO'ST ¥6°LS8°6T 7E¥80°ST
00°€61'8¢ 61°6v6y 01'+TE9 1LT61°¢E
00'966°1C SR ILIE 06'162°E 98°€LL]
00°L28'v€ 09°65LY £5°689°S 68°006°C
00'651°Ch 8€°968°C LS198°9 81 IHE
00'SZ8°SH €1°09¢9 $8°069°L 89°CLL'E
00000 000 €9°16¢ 000
000 000 00°0 000
00°000't 000 €9°1S€ 00°0
00°000°9%€ 10°1+9°CS 149218 LOTSL'ST
00°001°C P8€€S WLLY 95067
00°00L°C 78'66L 07°20L 01 18¢
00°058°C 05°0SL 16°CLE TLE91
00°056°% 65°68€°1 87569 $9°L¥E
00°00¥°C 9L°LSS TrLSE IL8LT
00°S¥Sv9 0T6TH'8 01°'¢88°6 SSIV6'Y
00°059°6% 9TYPLL 06°LS9°S $6°8€8°C
00°0L7°9S 0t°'265°6 80°€hPT'L ¥S129°€
00°00£°66 0€I8F €1 0£'859°91 S1°6TE8
00°S€Z°19 vET9¢'6 01°6L£°6 $$°639y
00°000°96€°C $8°'8PF'9CE SYYIZ00Y 68°¢¥0°202
00°091°€0S $9°011°L9 0Z°'LL9°98 96°shL Eh
00°075°L8T 8919+ PO'SLLCY 61°195°€T
00°0¥TESH $8'+T0°€9 9Z+90°SL ¥6'$91°8¢
00°080°CSS $0'085°6L 9.°7T0'€6 05°LY9°9%
00°000°009 $ €91LTY8 $  61°2L9°T01 $ 0¢€T6'6h
aomﬁsm e d OHND
~m~|:.=~< uagmny) 0] T893 A HOC& 0} Jead X «Gognv _ﬁﬁoz wco.ﬁznv.

P2193]J21 DAISIY jeroadg ON - sesuadxg
§20T ‘1€ 3sn3ny Sulpug SQUOI oM, Y} 104

$70Z 1oLusIq ATeIqry 3[sr]

*SAJOG Y091, - osuadxg TINI
SIOTAIIS YINO A - 3suadxy TAINI
SAISG NPV - ssuadxy JANI
unupy - ssuadxyg THNI

sasuadxqg VDI [e10L

uonemoIy) - asuadxg vOId
'SAI9S Y93 ], - ssuadxdq VOIA
S9O1AISS YINO A - ssuadxy yOIA
"AIDS NPV - asuadxy VOIA
urwpy - ssuadxy vOId

SIJOUSEH JUIS 19YI0 [EI0L

JJeIS - JUSWOSINQUIINY uonIng,
uonesuadwo)) yuswkojdursuny

'SuJ [euS(] PUe YIEH [BI0L

2113 - suf el

o3, - 'SuJ [e3ua(]

SA - 'su] [eyue(q

AI9G J[NPY - 'SUJ [eud(]
‘WWpy - 'Su] [eyue(q
211D - 'su] ‘dsoy]

Yoo, - 'suy ‘dsoy

SA - 'suf "dsoy

‘AIDS NPV - ‘su] ‘dsol
Urupy - ‘suf ‘dsoq

06-8796-01-0%
0€-8295-01-0t
0T-829¢-01-0¥
01-879¢-01-0%
sosuadxqg NI

09-5296-01-Sv
06-ST95-01-S¥
0€-ST95-01-S¥
0C-ST9S-01-S+
01-ST96-01-5¥
sasuadxq YOI

01-9%9¢-01-01
00-9%95-01-01

s)yausg JJeis 10

09-2796-01-01
05-CT95-01-01
0€-2295-01-01
0T-CT95-01-01
01-229¢-01-01
09-179¢-01-01
05-1295-01-01
0€-179¢5-01-01
0C-1295-01-01
01-129¢-01-01

"SuJ [e)ua(] pue yiresy

soue[es [e10],

SINOH ‘Say] - uone[noI)

IOH 'Sy - S90IAILG [EdIUYO ],
SINOL] '3 - SOOIAIRG TINO X
SIOH 33 - $901A10G I[PV
SO ‘89 - SANRNSIUIWPY

09-€09¢-01-01
05-€096-01-01
0£-€095-01-01
02-€095-01-01
01-€095-01-01
sauees

SLSOD HdAO0TdING

SHSNIdXH TTV



6’1l 00°0SLE 9L°8C €O'TL 06'6% sa1pddng somndwoy) 00-81LS-ST-01
06°CI1 00°0ST'LY 0'9TF'y L6°€600 8T 1L6'T safjddng SBurssasoig 00-L1LS-ST-01
9¢R1 00°00S‘t PSLSL 17978 1€°18$ sarjddng uayoiry 00-91LS-ST-01
¥0'81 00°00S°T 16764 99°0LT Y6'¥ST serddng 1o1do)  00-S1L$-$T-01
LSS 00°005°01 TI €09y o8¢ 9 18¢S sorpddng Teusyey 011D 00-v1LS-ST-01
+0°81 00°005°L 90°6¥1°1 6T ESE‘T £6'799 saipddng so130 00-€TLS-ST-01
sariddng
6€°91 00°000°6€ L9°989°6 $E'€6€°9 8T'L£0°0 Sunuud pue s8e1sod [B10]
€l'L 00°000°T SE'80¢ 8TIL 8T'IL Sunuug 00-TILS-ST01
86'91 00°005°01 STE0I'E 00°€8L°T 00°€8L°1 ATag erdadg a8wmsog 00-TTLS-ST-01
SP'ol 00°000°€T ¥$°6TT°S 00'¥8L°E 00'¥8L°E NPV - Ateg -oadg/Funuiig O1-0TLS-ST-01
8L'9] 00°005°v £5°SY8 LOSSL 00°66¢ Surddiyg pue a5eisog 00-01LS-ST01
Sunui pue a8e)sod
SASNHJIXH ONLLVIHdO
vL9T 00°00£°€LT 4827413 9€°9SL S 81'9L9°TT SLSOD ONIATING TVLOL
6S'ST 00°005°161 69'89¢€°8T 0£'758°6C £5°LS0°ST smmeday pue doueUNUIRI [RIO],
€9l 00°000'y 71°88¢ P0°LS9 9L'6C¢ [BAOWIIY YStqquyf 00-5995-07-01
8L'¢T 00°000°69 £6°THI'8T 0S°SSH'ST 0S'¥TE9 JI0p\ "Buo)) uoN-sieday/urey 00-¥99¢5-0C-01
96T 00°000°01 65°60°C 0°96°T 16°€L9°1 ug ‘saredar [uany-siredayAutey 00-£995-0T-01
L9°C 00°000°0t 00'vET‘T 00'892°C 00'FET T "Alag odeospueT - "UO)) JUrRN 00-7995-0C-01
€rnl 00°000°09 £0'89%°9 TL'SL9'9 9€'56T ¢ IATSS “JUIBA - §]0BLUOT) JULRIA 00-199¢-0T-01
0F'81 00°005°C1 000 00°00€°C 00'00¢°C OV AH - $10e1U0)) Jurejy 00-0995-0C-01
snedoy] pue ssusuIUTEA
P61l 00°008°18 £V'S16°6 90'+06'ST S9'819°L SN T8I0,
484 00°000°0¥ 6T 1¥9°E ¥ 6¥0°01 S99LLY OLOITY - senIuf) 00-§59¢-0C-01
£r'6 00°005°¢ 91'691 81°0¢te 000 IR 29 J9MIS - SNl 00-+595-0C-01
SI'TI 00°000°01 TE9I1E 10°STI°T PELED sep) - sannN 00-£595-07-01
1.9t 00°000°1C 99°8L0°€ 9%'605°€ 99'¥SL T uoyd - seuImy 00-7$95-0T-01
000 00°018°T 00°018°1 00°0 000 13NI 00-1595-0C-01
6£°91 00°06%°S 00006 00°006 0005t 19p1AOIg IITAIRG J9UISIU] 00-0S95-0C-01
seninn
SLSOD ONIATING
9¢'91 00°00T°TH0°E 06°0LE°ETH L8 TLL'LG6Y 9€'L68°0ST SLSOD HHAOTdNA 8101
0T'¥1 00°006°TI1 1 68°€0C°6 $1°226°S1 80°L10°8 sasuadxy TYNI [®10L
¢TIl 00'60L°€T $0'128°1 88°799°C 6¥'6£€T uonemoIL) - asuadxy TYNI 09-8295-01-0¥
LA 138png areJ Qe
01135png Jo ¢, [enuUY Juan) 0} 183 X 10iIJ 0] Tea X JUalIn) YIUOA JUaIIn))

P21097Ja1 2AISAY [e193dg ON - sasuadxy
20T ‘1€ 1snSny JuIpug SYIUOIN OM, 34} 10,]

$TOT 10LISIQ ATRIqrT ST
7 :98egq



000 00'SLT 00°0 000 000
000 00009 000 000 000
000 00°5ZS 000 000 000
00°0 00°005C 11°691 000 000
00°0 00'00$°C 000 000 000
1Ty 00°0SLY OF'6L1 00°00¢ 00°00T
17’1 00°000°L 00°00L 00°58 00'58
9L 00°000°1 0T'SST 79°6L 76'€E
0S°LT 00°000°y 05°L06 00°00L 000
609 00°000°661 61'19T°¢8 6TYI1°TT TEOLL'L
191 00°00S°€1 00'PE]T 19'%06°T 63°¥26
000 00'000°01 000 000 000
00°0 00°00Z'% 76'989°C 000 000
6761 00°009°C 000 19°108 1€°6$T
Sh'L 00'000°9¢ 0F'SSEY 89°089°C 89°089°C
£8°Y 00005121 LTYLSTL P1'498°s PI¥88°E
08'81 00°00$°C 00°09¢°1 00°0LY 00'0
¥0'6 00°00L 090§ $T'€9 0€'sT
88°L 000008 000 00°0€9 000
9L'0 00°009°59 ELSPT'LT 00008 000
000 00°00Z°L 00'9T€°T 000 000
000 00°002 0070 000 000
000 00°000°LS €L6IL'TT 000 00°0
L9V 00°00Z°1 00'001°C 00'00S 00'0
LEET 00°00+°TT1 18°162°CT 61°09¢91 £9°T6V 11
16 00°00¥°8 11°696°1 70'99L £5°8b¢
000 00°00% £8'9 000 00'0
LT11 00°008°9 8L°L0ET 70'99L £5°8b¢
000 00°001 00°0 000 000
000 00°002 0SZI1 000 000
000 00°006 00'8€1 000 000
LTTI 00°000°SL €00P0°11 78°00Z°6 78901°s
arx 198png eq B
0] uuﬂ_u=m mo .Xv —mﬁﬁ:«% uﬁu.ﬂzo 0] Jed X uoﬁm 0] 1Ied A EQEU ﬂaﬂoE «QubﬂU

¢ :a8eg

Pa193[J21 9AI3S3Y [e10adg of - sesuadxqg
70T “1¢ 1sn8ny SuIpuy SYUOJA OM ], 34} 10

$T0T omsI( Areiqry a[sr]

$99)s11 ], - sSuUNasy

S99)STU], - SIOUIAJUO)
s9ystu], - san(g

Jyesg - (pg woD) Sururer],
juotrdojeas(] Jyels
uonIuU3093y/9INqLL] /[RIIOWSA
JJeIS - SO0maISJu0)

Je1s - sSunson

Jes - seng

0L-88L5-S+-01
0L-L8LS-SP01
0L-98LS-SP-01
00-88LS-0+01
00-L8LS-0V01
00-98LS-0¥-01
00-S8L5-0t-01
00-v8LS-0¥-01
00-€8LS-0701

INHNdOTHATA TANNOSIHL

SHIIAYAS TVALOVIINOD TVIOL

2014103 [[01AB]

29, NIpNY - [eNoRIU0))
21eM1JO SUNUNOIOY
sjuRYNSUOC)) AUV JULUSaAU]
IM AIeIqIT - SOAIS UOY) ISYIO
1SSV Y09 -SOAIS 1JUO)) OO
UIUIPY - $99TAISG JjUO)) IBYI0
Koua3y uonoaon)

SIOTATRG [e5o]

00-1LLSSE01
00-0LLS-S€-01
00-69LS-G¢-01
01-$9LS-GE-01
0T-¥9LS-SE-01
00-€9L5-9€-01
00-29LS-S€-01
00-19L6-S€-01
00-09L6-5¢-01

SHDIAYAS TVNLOVILNOD
HONVINSNI TVIOL
sourInsu] dwoy) SIaIom 00-$SL5-0€-01
puod A1€JON  00-2SL$-0£-01
([ad-11v) o8eweq Auadorgy  00-1S25-0€-01
spuog AN[OPLT  00-0SL$-0€-01
HONVINSNI
SHSNAJIXH ONILVYAJO TVLIOL

s3s0)) Sunerad(y 1y [eI0L

[oABI], 820

SI-¥TLS-ST-01

so81ey)) yueg ST-€£TLS-ST-0T
Sunuug yooy) 00-£TLS-ST-01
rejuay xog nsoda(y K197eg S1-TTLS-ST-01
Buysiqng  00-61LS-ST-01
s150)) SuneradQ BP0
sarddng ejo,



oaT’LT
651
89°T¥

PL91

9Tt
L8'ST
65°S1
1§11
000

08°8¢
Il

000
eLTI
90781

[Ay44

96’8
8991
$6'98
000
000

SOvS
00°T1

£9'ee
9T'LL

IAd 4
000
aLA
01)95png Jo 9

¥ :98eg

00°000°01 01°L6T°€E 00'91L°C 00°0
00°000°1 1 LT6EL'Y L8PLT 000
00°000%01 $8°066°0L 00 €8E'vY 000
00°000°08¢ 66'7SS91 $9'818 TH 09°€50°91
00°000°S1 80°Z€E LT 88 8T8SH
00°005°08 79°'86€°S 06°878°0C 0£°669°9
00°000°06 09'§25°s SE'0E0 v LY 709
00°005°9¢ $5'989°¢ €0°10S9 $5°668°C
00°000°g PLOI9T 00°0 00°0
00°005°¢81 81°6¢1°99 L9'€55°68 ¥6°LL6 L
00°000°0T 60 140°C 68°16T°C TL°618
00°000°1 000 000 000
00°000°81 60'1#0°T 4300 4 7L618
00°000°F 000 LS'081 000
00°00S°¢ ¥1'8b€ P1°88L $8°L8€
00'00L 000 1L°79 1L°29
00°00L 6v'L6 9L911 97911
00°00L 000 L9'809 LE'80T
00°00L L9°06 000 000
00°00L 86651 000 000
00°000°091 $6'650%9 $9°€L1'98 8€°0LL9
00°000°01 8£°0€ L0°00T°1 LO'00T°1
00°000°0L €9°01¢ 8 THS €T 1€°0L5°S
00°000°08 76°889°€9 60°1EL°T19 00°0
00°0SL°€T 12°L02°C 79'090°1 76'81¢
00°009 000 000 000
1°8png 3eq aedq
ﬂmﬁﬁcﬂﬁobﬂnu 0] J1e9 A .—Oﬁm @ul._mo A uaun) _ﬁﬂoz uﬁo.EDU

Pa199Ja1 9AIsYy Teroadg op - sasuadxy

$707 ‘1€ Isn3ny Sutpug syjuop om, ags 104

$TOT IOLISI(T ATeIqr] J[SIT

AJ3S IO X - SasBq(T
[BUOISS2JO1] - SOSBq(]
soseg(] PasUasIT JauINu]

syoog [e10],

AIag 1NpY - s)j00g Joy
UonoL] WO ANPY - Soog
uonoIg UoN - syooq

AJS INO X - syjoog
ISa/AoeI]

SLSOD INTNJINOT TV.LOL
s[euay pue suedayurely dinbg [ejo1
nuopuoN-1doyurepy dinbyg

M qr1-nuop-idayurey dinbyg
I01[A 98eIs0d-TeIuay

0€-€£85-06-01

01-TL85-05-01

07-6985-05-01
soseqere(q

07-L985-06-01
01-5985-06-01
01-¥985-06-01
0€-£985-0S-01
07-£985-06-01
syoog

VI AdvadI1

00-9185-81-01
00-6¥85-8%-01
00-€¥8S-81-01

s[puay pue siredayurely dinbyg

yuswdinbyg xoun rejo,

2117 - dinbg 1oury

S991AI0S Y3, - dinbgy JounjN
qmno X - juatdinbyg Jourjy
$301A19G JNpY - dinby 10wy
uonensIMIWpPy - dmbyg Journ

wewdinbyg 1ofejy 1101,
Aproe]

A3ojouyoa],
(dr0D) yutey sure[od

09-¢785-8¥-01
06-€T85-89-01
0€-€285-81-01
0T-€T8S-8¥01
01-€785-8%-01
jusurdinby soury

01-¥085-8%-01

01-£085-81-01

01-1085-8+-01
jusidinby ofely

S1SOD INHWAINOA

NANWJOTIAHA TANNOSYHd TVLOL

so9Isnu] -Surmrer],

0L-68L5-S1-01



0T'¢
000
000
L8L
000

18v1
86'¥C
£See
24!
10°T1
6T°¢cl
S1'9

s9°¢
6681

98°¢T
LOCS
000
000
61°L
447

6891
eL91

LTel
L19

°8'LE
alx
01)35png Jo 9

G :08eg

00°000°€11 9L 169°C1 09°619°€ 00°STLT
00°000°01 000 000 000
00°000°SZ 00700521 000 000
00°'000°0% 9. 161 09°619°¢ 00'STL'T
00°000°C 000 000 000
00°000°0¢ SO'LET9 YTHOr'L 1€°L6V°T
00'008°01 LL'TSL WL69T 18°S16
00°008°9 LL'TSL 68°6LT°C 8T'86P
00°000F 000 €SLIP €S LIV
00°002°6€ 8T HY'S T8'90LY 0S'18S°T
00°005°S 80'906 IL0EL $8°€l
00°00L°T €6°LET 6701 6t 101
00°000°91 ST°686°1 £TE06 ¥6' 1SS
00°000°91 rA NS ¥4 6£'896°C 77806
00°000°7€9 68'067 TP L8'818°0S1 8L'LEL6E
00°000°TS LT 101°8T 65'9L0°LT ov' 08t
00°005°C 000 0070 000
00°00S 000 000 000
00°000°2¢ L6'0LT°E 8€°T8SI ot 00v
00°000°LT 0£°0€8vT 1Th61'ST 0008
00°000°502 75°608°81 9L 619FE 8L°€0T°€T
00°000°0€T SLTLLTT 85 THL 1T 07'97991
00°000°¢9 LEVYI'Y 86'9€1°CT1 LLT0E'9
00°000°C1 0F'T6£°1 0T ovL I18°VLT
00°000°s21 11°L20°6L LYELT'LY 000
je3png aeq g
~ﬂ=ﬁz< uﬁu.ﬂa 0] Jea X .-O_um 01 Jea X uzu.ﬂzU e_uﬁoz ﬁce‘EU

Pa103[Ja1 2A3asY [e10adg ON - sasuadxyg
§T0T ‘1€ 103Ny SUIpuy SYIUOIN OM, 9U} IOy

STOT 101sI( ATeIqry o[st]

TINI - SHSNAdXH HDVS1 QHLOTILSHd

NHdXH HOVSN HLOTILSHY TV.LOL

wawike fedrounid 1991
asuadxy )sa193u]

yueis) ende)) 194 - pAIOLISSY
SPLD - PAOLYSIY

08-¢£865-08-01
08-7865-08-01
08-1865-08-01
08-0865-08-01

HLVIOLHEOD - SHSNHIXH dOVSN A4LONLSHA

SYIAVAY ANV SNV IDOUd TVIOL
SOOIAISG SIOPEIY [RI0],

"AIOS YINO X - SIOIAIOG IOPESY

‘AIOS J[NPY - SIOIAISS Iopedy

swresgoid [e10],

SUOTIB[AY AJUnuiuo))

SupadIe sUIUO

qIno x - sweisoig
$391A13G NPV - sweaoig

0£-01v65-09-01
01-0v65-09-01
SIOIAIDG SISpEY

06-1£65-09-01
0b-1£65-09-01
0€-1£65-09-01
01-1€65-09-01
sureIforg

SHOIAYGIS SHAAVII ANV SWVIDOdd

VIQIN A4V dIT TV.LOL
KI3AT[3(] 20(]/S[eI1POLIa] [€I0],

UoN23[[0)) JoId - S[edIpoudd
YINO X -~ S[EOIPOLIS]

AISS JOPY - S[eOIpOLIdd
KI2A12(J JUsWN20(J

08-0065-05-01
0£-0065-05-01
0T-0065-05-01
0T-1.85-05-01

KI9AT[3(] 20(J/S[EITPOLIa]

S[ELIS)EIA] [ENSIA-OIPOY (210

Ju2uo)) 1eNsIq
AIDS NPV - STIBIN A-V
AIRS TPINOX - STIBEN A-V

02-6685-05-01
01-6685-05-01
0€-0685-05-01

STELI2JRIAl [ENSIA-OIPNY

soseqele(] [ejo],



Ll 00°0SL L8 Y v8'6TE Y8 60°796°318 v €60°95€
L991 00°000°0C1 00°000°0 00°000°02 00°000°01

L9'91 00°000°0TI 00°000°0 00'000°0Z 00°000°01

evLl 00°0SLYSLY v8'6TE VT8 60'796°878 v €60°9PE
1091 00'000°ST 000 3¢ 100y 000

1091 00'000°ST 000 8€ 100y 00°0

000 00°000°ST 000 000 000

000 00°000°ST 00°0 000 000

airx 1a3png sred 3ea
01 y25png Jo 9, [enuUy JUaLIn) 01 Ieax 10Ug 0} Iea X Jualin)) IUOTA JUALIN)

9 098eq

Pa103[J01 24198 [e10adg o} - sasuadxyg

70T ‘1€ 1sn3ny Surpuy SYIUO oM, 3Y1 104

$TOT 10LSIQ ATe1qry st

SHSNHdXH TTV TV.1OL

O SHHASNVAL DNILVITdO TVIOL

JAISY [eroadg 03 19ysues],

08-1865-08-01

L0 SYHAISNVIL DNILVIHdO

SNVYL dO OXH - SHSNAdXH TVIOL

ADNHONILNOD TVIOL

KouaBunuo)

NIdIXd HOVSN AALOTILSHA TVIOL

Swipung TINIT

00-6665-06-01
ADNIDNILNOD

08-9865-08-0¥



L8PI 00°000°STI°1 00°0¥8°S €V SYTL91 £7°68€°69 SNAIXH HAYHSHA TVIDHdS TV.LOL

69°S1 00°000°0$0°1 00°0¥8°S £P'S9L Y91 £T68£°S9 SLSOD NOLLVAONHY TVILOL
000 000 00°0 000 000 UONBAOUNY I0LIJU]  00-1985-S9-0L
000 00°000°0S 000 000 00°0 JojeIsUd)  00-0695-59-0L
000 00°000°000°1 000 000 000 100fo1d yuowrdo[pAd(1 10T 00-589S-59-0L
000 000 00°0b8°S £V S9L P91 £7°68£°59 10f01d Juowade[dyd DVAH  00-089S-S9-0L
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 10901 wonRAOURY  00-SL95-$9-0L
SLSOD NOILVAONHY
1€€ 00°000°sL 000 00'08Y°C 000 JINOF ANV IONVNHLNIVIA TVLOL
LT'8 00°000°0€ 000 00°08b'T 00°0 gunnsuo)  00-L95-$9-0L
000 00°000°sZ 00°0 000 000 yuowdmby % ampumg  00-1L95-69-0L
000 00°000°S 000 000 000 SwaysAg ANmadS  00-L995-59-0L
000 00°000°ST $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ sndure) pue L1108 00-9995-0Z-0L
SHSNHIXA LNHNJINOT ANV ZONVNALNIVIA
SHSNHIXH HAYHASTY TVIDHAdS
arx jospng areq Ieq
%Uﬁ@ ,«o nX- ~m_‘=~=< uﬂo.ﬂ.bmv 0} Iea X ucﬁm 0] Jea X aco.ﬁ-.—u 5202 wﬁosz

AJUQ 2AI9s9Y JeI10adg - sasuadxy
$T0T ‘1€ 1sn3ny SuIpuy SYUOIN OM[, 91} 104

$T0T 10InsIg Areiqry o[sr]
1 :o8eq



1§°GSS'T

Y231 -S9AIS uod 18yl0

00-€925-G€-0T

vv'889 sal|ddns jeusye 01D 00-¥T.G-G2-0T
sa||ddns ‘saainies
00°0€ redai jus9-siredayiurey 00-£99G-02-0T [enoenuo) ‘sweibolid 528280 /8T0 - OgN4d
0T'.0T 3|qeled s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T Ajddns jooyas Junoasiq
0T'L0T UINOA - S9DIAISS Iapeay 0£-076G-09-0T Jaded ZT090TZM [00YIS 1UN03sIq
§6°2S a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T uoreay\ jo uebynd
S6°CS sallddns uayoiy 00-9T/S-G2-0T lore G22060  uoleaym jo uebingy
0£'zee 3|geAed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T 92.Nn0S 9sIQ 1edWwo)
0£'zee AIBS JNPY - SIeN AV 0¥-S68G-05-0T sgQ 21sniN T/0€8 24n0S 2siq 10edwo)
AR a|geAed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T 80.n0S 9sIQ 10edwo)
vZvLT sal|ddns Buissaooid 00-./T.G-S52-0T Buissasold 0/0€8 2in0S 9sIq 1edWOD
12°982'S 3|gehed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T p3wod
12°982'S 211993 - semN 00-§59G-02-0T abesn 526280 p3wod
LT'16 a|qehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T uBWuIBA0D MAD
LT'T6 salddns Jssindwo)d 00-8T/G-G2-0T  8bpuued Isild Jul esian v60Z54VY 9 MAD
Z8'€S 3|qeled s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T (ze952¥57) Jojfe L % 1axeq
Z8°€S AJIBS UINOA - s)00g 0£-£98G-05-0T s)oog £08.G626£02 (ze9seys) Led
z20°eTy a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T  (2£9521S1) JolheL 7 Jaxeq
20°€2y MBS UINOA - Sy009g 0£-£98G-05-0T syoog 0908£26£02 (ze9sers) 1»d
¥6°89T'T 3|gehed S1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T S90IAISS [elde) uozewy
e INBS o3 - dinb3 Jouiy 0S5-£28G-87-0T
6v°0F sal|ddns eusye ouI1D 00-¥T.G-G2-0T
¥6'82 saljddns Buissaoold 00-/T/S-G2-0T
86'T. redal jueD-siredaypurey 00-£99G-02-0T
6969 salddns 8010 00-£T2S-G2-0T
2T sallddns uayouy 00-9T/S-G2-0T
19'vY UINOA - SBDIAISS Iapeay 0£-076G-09-0T
v6°v2T YINoA - sweiboud 0£-TE£6G-09-0T
16'6€9 32IAIBS )NPY - sweiboid 0T-TE£6G-09-0T
ZLEY noI4 usa L NPY - syoogq 0T-598G-05-0T
juawdinb3
¥6°GS uonoI4 UoN - s)oog 0T-798G-05-0T %® sal|ddns ‘syoog S2T060 uozewy
00'G8€‘C 3|gehed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| 0D ubis uesUBWY-||Y
00°G8€'C 1uoD UoN-siredayurey 00-799G-02-0T abeubis a1 GEGLT 0D ubls ueoLBWY-|IV
v6'GE a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T Kemayes | suosuaq|y
¥6°GE suonejay ANunwwo) 0S-T£6G-09-0T supidwngd 526060 suosuaqy
ov'LTT 3|qeked s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T (02699) V14V
ov'LTT Buipjoyyum Ov14v 00-2792-00-0T Buipjoyyu Jj0ihed 6v22ve oV 14V
junowy 1pald  wnowy ligaq uondliosag 1unooddy dl 1unoooy uondiiosaq aui # IND/2210AU| dl Jopuap

1 :abed

G20z ‘LT Jaquwiaidss - s|qehed siunodoy

G20z 11sIq Areiqi 3|s1T

¢€'50:¢¢:ST e G2/0T/6



Gz0z 1snbny pauadns

00'T.T Js3/Aoelen 02-£98G-05-0T layoea] jnoA Joj 1S3 GZ80  EBpUBJOA "equiad0)
00VTT 3|geAed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T ©gIS00Y BPURIOA
Gzoz ‘Ainc - puadns
00'VTT Js3/Aoelen 02-£98G-05-0T layoea] jnoA Joj 1S3 GZ/0  epueOA "equiad0y
ov'Gie 3|geAed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T 0D S1ONpOId SAISBYPY U
ov'SPe saljddns Buissaoold 00-/T.S-G2-0T s|agen Z86TOST  POId aAISaypy 1ua)]
00°€9¢ a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘Adouey
00°€9¢ wseo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T Adouey 000.9¥% Adouey
uonaoalold
G/ 102 a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T all4 S|01U0D UoSuUYyor
uonoadsul
5/°T02 -uoy-1dayurey dinb3 00-G85-87-0T laysinBunx3 ai4 renuuy 00,5672 al14 uosuyor
00°00V'T a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T 90IAIBS 8311 [ pue [
00°00%'T 1u0D UON-siredayiure 00-799G-02-0T Buiwil % [eAoway sai1 8002 8all [ pue
i7a VA m_Q.m>.m& SIUNOJIY 00-0T92-00-0T “ou| _mmo_>\_mm \Cm‘_g_u_ E.m\_mc_
0522 uonol4 UON - s)oog 0T-¥985-05-0T
v6'v€ AJIBS UINOA - Syo0g 0£-£98G-05-0T syoog S2T060 ssaudx3 weibu
G6'TEE'TT 3|geAed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T sao1n8S Areiqi welbul
€T ST saljddng Buissaooid 00-/T/S-G2-0T
T.°898't AJIBS UINOA - Syo0g 0£-£98G-05-0T
65°0TY AIBS JNPY - $3009 J8y 02-1985-05-0T
YEv65S'S uonoI4 UoN - s)oog 0T-798G-05-0T
80°VT6'L 11914 US31AINPY - SY00g 0T-G985-05-0T Buissaooid % soog 521060 weibu
suonnjos
00°086'T 3|gehed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T ABojouyos] abeisH
Bulng
00'086'T 4091 -SOAIS U0 J13Y10 00-£9/G-G€-0T  Apanend Buuonuo walsAs 60vTSc  ABojouyoa] abenssH
8€'6¢2¢E 3|gehed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "au] 10049
8€°62¢ [eAoWway ysiqany 00-§99G-02-0T ysiagny 8601627920ST 10019
1265 a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T s10Npo.d 820 s.henie
12'6S salddns 8010 00-€T/G-G2-0T sa||ddns 1-6.2T9. s.Aenreo
eyewoQ
9/°€T8'E a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T 40 Xueg [euoneN 1siiH
S6°TY suonelay ANunwwo) 0S-T£6G-09-0T
67707 Bunaxrey auluo 0p-T£65-09-0T
06'6ST YINOA - sweibold 0£-TE£6G-09-0T
29°S70'T 32IAIBS )NPY - sweiboid 0T-TE65-09-0T
00°92 AJIBS JNPY - S[edIpolad 02-006G-05-0T
61122 AIBS JNPY - SIeN AV 07-G685-05-0T
junowy 1pald  wnowy ligaq uondliosag 1unooddy dl 1unoooy uondiiosaq aui # IND/9210AU| dl Jopuap

Z .abed

G20z ‘LT Jaquwiaidss - s|qehed siunodoy

Gz0g 1011381 Arelqi a|siT

9€'50:¢¢:ST ¥e G2/0T/6



89765 wajuo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T 2dD 29.5925¢ 8ALIQIBAQ
69°TT a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T9Z-00-0T "ou| ‘8AlIQIBAQ
69°TT wajuo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T 2dD GTTS92S2 aAudIsn0
15971 3|gehed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘8AlIQIBAO
TS9P wauo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T 2dD £T6¥9252 8ALIQIBAQ
00'8% a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T su| 8417 dnolo SYI4ON
00'8% (SY3dON) 8T ‘|IoA 00-8£92-00-0T Buipjoyyu Jj0ihed 5202012097 SY3dON
¥6'€LT 3|qeled s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T (T62.) de] 1sampIN
v6'ELT AIBS UYINOA - STeN A-V 0£-0685-05-0T  sMoog @O % skel-n|g ‘'sand G22060  T6Z.L adel 1SempliN
66°6 a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T (6822) ade] 1sampiN
66'6 AIBS JNPY - STeN AV 07-G68G-05-0T sAel-nig ® AAd 22060 682/ adel 1sampIN
ST¥SL'T 3|qeked suNodoy 00-0T92-00-0T (88z.) ade] 1sampIiN
02'GSE saljddns Buissaoold 00-/T/S-G2-0T
G6°86E'T AIBS JNPY - STeN AV 07-G685-05-0T bBuissaooid % shel-n|g ‘'sqAq 22060 882/ adel 1sampIN
62 TLL'T 3|qeled sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T (9TGZ) ade] 1sampIiN
62 TLLT AIBS JNPY - SIeN AV 07-G685-05-0T syoog Ad 622060  9TSGg adel 1SempIi
G/968'.L a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T ade] 1sempIN
G/'968'. wseo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T e|dooH 29£.19/0S ade] 1sampIN
06'T6T'0E a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T yireaH diHd D141
cETEY'L 211D - "su| "dsoH 09-1295-0T-0T
90°SYY'e yoal - 'suj ‘dsoH 0S-129S-0T-0T
£5'980't SA - "su| "dsoH 0£-T29G-0T-0T
12'888'6 "AIBS NPy - 'su| "dsoH 02-T29G-0T-0T
11°0%€'S ulwpy - 'suj "dsoH 0T-T29S-0T-0T wniwald laquaides G2S060 MesH dIHd JDIY¥INIT
QdueulHq
vS162 a|qefed swunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T Jalwald ejouly ealuoy
¥S' 162 -uoo-1dayurey dinb3 00-578G-8¥-0T asea T0EO# 67T802E9S  IWald eljoull\ edluoy]
suonnjos
00'69 a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T ssauisng eljoull edluo
00'69 -uoo-1dayurey dinb3 00-578G-8¥-0T abesn T52o# 670¥850T06  UISng BljOUI\ BOIUOY]
suonnjos
00°09T a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T ssauisng eljoull BdIuo
00'09T -uoo-1dayurey dinb3 00-578G-8¥-0T abesn TOEO# 60GE8S0T06  UIsng BljoUl\ BOIUOY]
suonnjos
86°26¢€ a|qefed swunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T ssauisng eljoull Bdluo
86°26€ -uoo-1dayurey dinb3 00-578G-87-0T abesn 85y o# G/G0/8E£0S UISNg eljoull\ edluoy]
00°T.T a|qehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T BgWSJ0Y BPUBIOA
junowy 1pald  wnowy ligaq uondliosag 1unooddy dl 1unoooy uondiiosaq aui # IND/9210AU| dl Jopuap

¢ :abed

G20z ‘LT Jaquwiaidss - s|qehed siunodoy

Gz0g 1011381 Arelqi a|siT

8€'G50:¢¢:ST ¥e GZ/0T/6



G/ °0¥0'€6 5/°0¥0'€6

v€29T a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T9Z-00-0T a|sIT Jo abe|IA
WA lare\ 7 Jamas - sann 00-759G-02-0T abesn S2v2.0 a|sI7 jo abe||IA

¥8'G2¢€'T 3|qeled s1uNodoy 00-0T92-00-0T swalsAs @l prenbuep
¥8°52¢'T saliddns eusie\ 211D 00-¥T.S-G2-0T spred Areigri 0062 60STESI waisAs Q| prenbuep

G9°CT a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T9Z-00-0T anbiun
59'ZT Kousby uonos|0d 00-T9.G-G£-0T sjuawaoe|d 1snbny ST2ZEYTO anbiun

elpawnNy

29187 a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T uoswiY / 8siy sewoyl
29181 AIBS UINOA - SN A-V 0£-068G-05-0T sawes 0apIA §85€2 3sI| sewoyL

elpawnN

00°0% a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T uoswiY / 8siy sewoyl
00°0% AIBS UINOA - SN A-V 0£-068G-05-0T sawes 0apIA ¥85€2 3sI| sewoyL

elpawnNy

vrevL a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T9Z-00-0T uoswiY / 8siy sewoyl
rev. AIBS JNPY - STeN AV 0¥-S68G-05-0T sawes 0apIA £85€2 3sI| sewoyL

62°€ST 3|geAed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T K10198.1g meT s,ueAlns
62°€ST AIBS JNPY - S[edIpolad 02-006G-05-0T Aioro811g meT s,ueAlins 92-GZ £66956 e s,uelns

8vv. a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T wl0IS 8j|ayooy
8v'v. yels - sbunssy 00-78.G-0v-0T sbunas|y 110oeT B L1 HYY 526280 3||ayooy ‘w01

05't2ZE's 3|gehed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T 8]aIou0) B Jeydsy oy

reui4 -107 Bupred
0S't2€'s 1u0D UON-siredayiurey 00-799G-02-0T Buidinsay % Buneoojess 852 1eydsy 9y

09°€L 3|geAed S1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T suoineal|gnd 3oopped
09°€. Buiysiiand 00-6T.S-G2-0T v®g - BulresH Jo s0n0N 9€0/¥E  uoneolgnd 3oopped

00°20T a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘8AlIQIBAQ
00°20T wajuo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T 2do 16799252 aAldIsn0

G5'Z65 3|geAed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘8ALIQIBAO
G5'Z65 wauo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T 2dD 12199252 8ALIQIBAQ

89765 a|qehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘8AlIQIBAQ
unowy 1psliD ljunowy 1gad co_ua_‘_ommm_ 1UnoJdY dl JUunoddvy co_HQ_‘_ommn_ aulT # IND/2J10AU| dl JoOpusA

p :abed

G20z ‘LT Jaquwiaidss - s|qehed siunodoy

Gz0g 1011381 Arelqi a|siT

Tv'S0:¢¢ ST ¥e G2/0T/6



00'62.'C 1sed |led S, 9uuy aluny - s|jazswer V26
00°TZE Buidaay) uaxdIyD prelyoeg :weiboid D77 1S00Y 0] SWOH 926
€€°G6 sal|ddns 82140 s1onpold 8210 shanten SZ6
00°20T‘E S92IAISS [eLoNuer aouRUBURIA Ue3|D 023 26
(01 40(0)% 1S0d uoibuiysen - Juswisnipy arey 0osd4d 1947443
¥8°'500'C wniwsalid Jaqwialdas YSIY - [eluaQ eyed Zve6
98'90T lare uoreayn jo uebynd Y26
T€'0.G'S Yoey J8nIaS 1o} Aieneq ‘81emijos % YolIMS Lod 87 00SID juswiuIsnoo MAd 0t¢6
0€'G2e sa||ddns [eloyuer "ou| S107 8se) 626
82T/ sewa( - spJe)d ssauisng eIba||V 8€26
26°€E salddns Kemayes | suosuaqly 1€26
Ov'LTT Buiployyum |loiAed (02699) OV1dVY 9€26
00°00€'2 ouBUSBIUIRI SAITRIUBARI Allauen)d "0u| ‘[eslueydsN 99IN0S T GEZ6
junowy uonduasaqg JOpUSBA # )29YD

75°60602¢ [elol qns

0T .T08% a1 4dini
19°9¢18T TS'60TOTS H/M ddINI JdNI palim

0C9vels a1 vold

ST'9Y€L$ H/M VOId
€G°/,G68¢¢ 8T°'S9T18% Xe] psH G202/62/8 1uswAed xe] 21uos29|3/Sd.143 VSH
G8'9¢ G¢0¢/6¢/8 - "NI8S Hd $9]eI00SSsY B uowlis pJemoH a/m omy
I %2174% PIBYYUM Xe | are1s anuanay Jo 1dsqg I VSH
1/G°6/,80L G20¢/6¢/8 ssueles VSH

c1'8€LL$ a1 vold
80'8€./$ H/M VOId
9E€'T60VC 9T°'ST98% Xe] ps4 G202/ST/8 1uswAed xe] 21u0i123|3/Sd.143 VSH
70°888 G20¢Z/ST/8 - '"M|S dd S8]eID0SSY ¥ uowIS pJemoH a/m omy
GTCELY PIBYYUM Xe slels anuanay Jo 1daq I VSH
86°€T8Y.L G20¢Z/ST/8 saueles VSH
junowy JOpUBA # )29YD

"IAIL SIHL 1V TVAOdddY d33N LVHL SONIL3TIIN ddvod

G20z Jequialdas ANV Gzoz isnBny NI3Im13d divd S1719 SHLNOW dOldd




€€ 9¥5'TS¢ V101

6/,'9€9'0€ [e1ol gqns

0022 SS07 Jamoliog [esoidioay Areiqi1 211gnd uoreaym G926
19'908 sa||ddnsg [euoyuer 10911 8snoyalepn ¥926
00°'0S¥ 92IAISS Joulalu] AJyluo a|sI7 jo abe|iIA €926
99'v¥G.'T abesn UOZLIBA 2926
0€'se sawade|d Ainp anbiun 1926
G£'920'T sawes 08pIA eIPBWNINA UOSWILD / 8SIY Sewoy L 0926
9¢'88T |ouo) 1sed UOSISpUY XIUIWLI3 L 6G26
00°'0S¥ 1584 |[ed - SIMO Yum mes) g el weiboid 191U 8NN uew|Ns 8GZ6
8T'EEY'T sal|ddns [edoyuer 7 181d0D ‘IO ‘UBYIUY abejuenpy ss|deis 1GZ6
00'88T'T $82IAI8S Bununo22Y d711 yoniis 9626
0008 wsy| 71 1507 40} 1S0D uawade|dey Areiqr a1ignd »sa19 Jejdod 5526
66'2LT'Y abejuenpy "ou| ‘8ALIBAO ¥526
¥€'L€9 abesn JO2IN €626
00°8Y Buipjoyynm j1oiked su| 8)17 dnoiD SHYIAON 2526
1€°02¢ 1 ur uswAojdw3 '0D % Ispuag maynen 1626
1262 s)oog eleiqr 0526
AR asea TGZO# 9dURUIH JBIWSId BOUI BIILOY 6126
09'%0. adUeBULBIUIBA J=lulld & mmme SUOIIN|OS SSsauisng e)jouljp B3lUO)y 81726




%TLEC- vL L6 €€ INQO pax2ayD/dn paddld Swal Jo #
%TL'S LE Ge LT slasn/suoJied JO #
S1e1S 9IAIDS MopulM dNn-)did
%8G8 8TY'S 066V Se0’s INO pPa23Yyd sp|oH
%91°S T0v°9 £80°9 €59°¢ pade|d SP|OH
Sp|oH Sojeie)/siiejod
%6G'8T- L8S 12L G8¢ EINERENEIFEIEIY,
%1091 €T 90T €9 1U3S S|eldleN
sueo Aseaqiiioug
%SL VT v06°TT vL€0T Y06°'TT SJamo.log paJaisi3ay # [e101
%ES'C- L¥09 ¥029 TL6'C siamoulog AjyuoN
%L9°C- 8¢e LEE 19T pappy spJ4e) Aieaqr] maN
asuey) % AlA | 92/ST ALA |SZ/vZ ALA| 1e101 STOT Sny uonew.oju| Jamodilog
%168 TL2'80T 1166 gee’es ws’sT 08€‘9€ uone|ndal) |e3o]
%69°SC 60T6T €0C'ST 9166 0 9166 SUOISSS 924N0SAY/L| |e10]
%S9°C- 0Tt €TT 4% 4% S9sSed 9JNIUSAPY WN3SN|A|
%0T°SS- 095 0SC'1T G8¢ G8C sqol/suolssas xuueas
%S6°0T L6L°T T2S'C ¥9€T ¥9€T 3sM SS3RJIM
%LT 6V 90LCT [AXN: v€L'9 v€L'9 suigoq anbiun/adesn aseqeleq
%09t 9€6°C L08°C 681'T 68Y'T Su1307 suoIssas Yoo | /419Indwo)
%88°'S €91°68 60C'v8 90€‘ty W8St ¥9t°9¢ |e381a/ulid-UON + Julid |eI03gnS
%LS €T 758S°Ce 858°6T 0,601 0 0,601 |ensiq [eloL
%9L'8- 208 6.8 S0€ S0€ Adouey
%6€°ST L96 8¢€8 €99 €99 Japeayssald
%00°80T S6L°T €98 8¢6 86 sauize3e|\ dAUPISAQ
%9L°LT LST'L 089°S 7SS's 14153 ejdooy
%ST'T TELTT 86S'TT Tes’s 44 3ALIPJIBAO
eIp3IA |eusig
%T0'S L6T'8€ €L£°9¢ ¥S6°LT 0S6°8 ¥00°6 SAleloL
%C0°'S LTS'VE LL8TE 19291 0S8°L T1¥'8 Julid SA
%86t 0L9°€ 961°¢E €69°T 00T‘T €69 JULId-UON SA
%9G'T AV 14 8/6°LT 78¢'eT 7689 0619 |e10] 3npy
%V8'€E CET'6T vev'sT 9¢1'6 TvSYy G8SY Juld Ynpy
%S8°'C- 787’6 ¥55°6 9sT'v 1S€C S06°T Julid-UON }NpY
SIV1OL |s|emaudy | sinox)Iay)
98ueyYyd % AQlA | 92/STAd QLA | ST/PTAdALA | Sz-3ny

G20z 3sn3ny - poday uonenda) Ajlyuo




"Gz/T/L uo ani| 3uam ddy Q77 MaN

%0v'¢8- |[LEL'T 6986 Gz8 4 SuoIssas ddy @17 |eaoL
%Y1T'TC- |908 70T TCe « Speojumoq ddy @11 |e3oL
%9L°8 LTTT 6TT'T 6€9 juswasesuy 1se|ga
%65 TV~ [958°0T £85°8T TCe'S SM3IA 3N LNOA
%6008 IPTET L6T'L W'y SMBIA 1|4
%vY'0T- |86 01T €0S S9Y17 weJdejsu|
%179°8- GI0'T ITT'T ST0'T SJ9MO||04 (J311ML "B')'e) X
%LTE-  |¥STT S6C'T 885 (uondwnsuod a8ed Ajiep) yoogaoey
9S() EIPSIN |Ee120S
- 0 0 0 s99pusny
- 0 0] 0 sweJldo.id palosuods s,puali
%y E- [4 YA N4 ST0‘CC 7796 guip|ing Sulia3u3 suoJied
%ES'T6  |9TC 8TT 11T SUOIIEAJSSDY WOoOoY Apnis a|dej ) 03)ulD Jo JaquINN
%6/°CE T8 19 LY 22eds 3unesn uisn sdnoug apisInQO 40 JoquinN
%929 89 79 9¢ (1uno2 uoJied) asn wooy Sulioin| /Adetall]
asn Ajded JInD
%6885 |S90°€ 6¢6T 81T 008 118 £/8 S92IAJI3S YoeaJ4INO YIM PIAISS suolied |[e1o]
%Sez8 1€ LT LT € 6 S swesSo.d yoeasinQ [e1o0l
%E6'VT-  |881 T¢c S6 S6 AJani|ag SWOH eia paAIS suoJied
%00°0¢- | S 4 [4 s91e@ AJ9AIIDQ SWOH
%7789 LL8'C 80L°T 68€’C 008 118 8LL SUSIA YoeatinQ Ag panas suoJied
%00°'SCT  |LT 4! ST € 6 € SMUSIA YydeadinQ
S313S11e]S 3IINISS YIeasinQ
%CV'0T-  [€v Y LT LT 901AIDS AuelON
%89°L¢- |0S'T8E 0S°/¢S 00°8¢ 00'€Cc |00's SINOH J933UN|OA
%Cy'9T  [69L°6 16€'8 vv0'y vrET |9ETT |VOV'T SU0IISaNY dIUIB43Y
%%9'9 9€TC €00°C 1887 1C 91 20t I4A% 0 SulwweaSoud Aq panias suosied |eroL
%00°S- €ET orT 9¢ € [4) 6 [4) 0 swea3o.d Jo Jaquinp |ejoL
%000 0 0 0 0 S9O9pUINY
%00°0 0 0 0 0 (3uana qI7 ajoym YMAITjIEN ‘DSY ‘PYWNS) SIUSAT @11
%10°L6 Y43 L9T 0€T 00T 0€ S99pusny
%00°0 L L € T [4 Joyiny/iayeads/1owa0)u9d
%EEEET _|0L 1C 0z 0 0z S99puanyY
%000 1 14 I4 0 4 sweJs3o.ad ASojouyda] /1a3ndwio)
%0€ ¥7- LEL'T GI8'T 19¢ 1¢c 9T [40)" [44" S99pualy
%EY'S- [44! 6CT T€ € 4} 8 8 sweido.d paiey|ioey jeis
S213s13e3S JUaA3 Ateuqi]
a8ueyd % | 9¢/SZAI QLA | SZ/ZAd QLA | TVIOL [Ad%esau1| 241D | ymnop | ynpy pim Adeiqry

G20z IsnSny - so13s11e}s 3dIAIRS pue weasoud - 11IsIg Aleaqi 3isi]




Lisle Library District
Capital Improvement Program

September Board Report (9/17/2025)

General Capital Improvement Program

A. General Summary

1. BAS Update
e Final punchlist corrective work is ongoing
e Parking lot lighting control integration with the new BAS system is the primary open item at this
time.

2. HVAC (Condensing Unit) Update
e The project is closing out, pending final test and balance, with punchlist work completed.

Kingston Lot Development

A. General Summary

1. Kingston Lot Development & Presentation by Terra Engineering

e Terra will present (2) concept design options along with reference images for board
consideration and feedback.

e  Costs will be developed pending Board feedback on the two design options.

e Next steps will be discussed including potential funding sources.

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808
Page 1 www.CCSdifference.com



IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIllllllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII



v3
v3
v3
v3
v3
41
(41 €08) I

199402 = Uoul | Bledg

saunieay Ae|d
|'es speys
spJeoq A1o1s
s9|qe3 J1udld
sayouag
y13us| a8plig
Y18us) |les L

v 3dasuo)
ejeq ajs

V 1d3daNOJ]



v3
v3
v3
v3
v3
41
(41 ££8) N

TO0

188102 = Uuoul | BIEDS

saunieay Ae|d
SI0quy
spJeoq A1o1s
s9|qe3 J1udld
sayouag
y13us| a8plig
Y18ua| red

g 1dasuo)
ejeq ails

g 1ld3IaNO0



S39adidg



SINIAdVAISANVT]



G20T ‘LT 19qwiaydas
wc_ccm_n_ 107 Jjueden
8In}08|IyoI0edDIspUD)|

SZS IS EN PIsIg Adeaqry 3)si

SINILHSIT]



S3dNivi4d AVvVild



d08dV % dAdVHSG didav4



ddMNLINdAMNGd 3115






To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: September 12, 2025

SEPTEMBER 2025 | DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Meetings:

Dept. Dir. — Aug 12 CCS/Terra—Sept 4

LLD Board of Trustees — Aug 13 Swistak — Sept 4

All-Staff — Aug 19 lllini Needlers Guild -- Sept 8
Staff — Aug 19 Chief Rodriguez —Sept 8
Village/Stakeholder Branding — Aug 20 Dept. Dir. —Sept 9
CCS/Terra— Aug 21 RAILS — Sept 10

Patron — Aug 22 Swistak — Sept 10

Admin. — Aug 27 CCS —Sept 11

IT Staff — Aug 27

Village Branding Meeting

On August 20, | attended a stakeholder branding meeting at Benedictine University, facilitated
by the Village of Lisle and their branding consultants. Village staff, intergovernmental agencies
and a few business owners were also in attendance.

’

Attendees took part in various marketing exercises. Each table was tasked to visualize and
articulate Lisle’s identity and determine different ways to communicate Lisle’s value to the
existing community, future residents, and businesses. My understanding is that there will be a
series of stakeholder meetings, and that the branding project may conclude after the first of
the new year.

Fall Fest

The LLD’s annual Fall Fest returns on Friday, September 26 from 5-7 PM. We kick off the
program with a cozy “campfire” Storytime in Youth Services. The outdoor program festivities
will be held in the north parking lot on Front Street. Live owls from the Stillman Nature Center
will be on premises, as well as a colorful inflatable slide, soft pretzel truck, reading
recommendations, pumpkin judging table, and a seasonal photo booth. We look forward to
ushering in autumn this way every year.

Depot Days

The LLD will be at Lisle Depot Days on Saturday, September 20 on the museum campus near
Village Hall. Staff from Adult, Youth, and Circulation Services will station a table featuring
materials and resources that explore local history, as well as books that showcase
blacksmithing, farming, and wood crafting. Staff will also have a laptop to highlight our
genealogy databases, Ancestry and Heritage Quest, to complement the early settler/historic
themes of the Depot Days program.



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: September 12, 2025

Piasa Bird

The LLD has been in contact with local members of the Illini Needlers Guild to assist in repairing
a few tears in the Piasa Bird wall hanging; the animal’s claws are torn. One of the Illini Needlers
visited the LLD this week to assess the damage and take samples to match the materials needed
for repair. Presently, the Piasa Bird has been taken down and placed in storage until our friends
from the Needlers Guild can come back and do the necessary repairs. We hope to have our
glorious needlework wall hanging back up very soon — with a protective acrylic shield to avoid
any future damage.

The Piasa Bird has been displayed in the Library since 1987, when the lllini Needlers Guild gifted
the three-piece needlework project to the LLD. Thirty-five women worked on this piece for a
total of almost 3000 stitching hours. lts completion took twenty-five months. The Piasa Bird is
displayed on the north wall on the second level of Library. A commemorative plaque also hangs
nearby.

Partnership with Lisle Police Dept.

| met with Chief Rodriguez this week to discuss a couple of partnership opportunities.

On Saturday, September 27, from 9:30 AM to noon, the Lisle Police Department will be on LLD
premises conducting car seat safety checks for residents. Certified officers will instruct patrons
how to properly install their car seats. This program will occur in the southeast parking lot near
the hardscape area. Registration is not required.

We also discussed having Chief Rodriguez visit the LLD during the next staff in-service day.
Currently, we've penciled in a November date, pending Board approval in October. Chief
Rodriguez will assist us in reviewing active shooter and bomb threat procedures, as well as
answer general questions. We look forward to introducing him to staff who've yet to meet our
new Chief of Police.

Kingston Lot Project

Working with Terra Engineering and CCS, Assistant Director Savage and | have communicated
the requests and needs of staff, as well as the community input via the survey for the Kingston
lot project. Developing this land will offer our patrons a walking path, hardscape area, native
plantings, play area for children, various seating options, and sign panels along the perimeter of
the path that feature stories and nature/wildlife information. The LLD will utilize this space for a
variety of programming opportunities; from community events to specific departmental
programs facilitated by LLD staff. Two draft concepts will be presented by Terra at the
September Board meeting for Trustees to consider.

I am also working on potential grant funding for this project. CCS and | are reviewing options,
qualifications, requirements, and deadlines for such grants. In order to apply for a grant, the

2



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: September 12, 2025

LLD will supply plans for the project, along with supplemental government documentation to
qualify. | am also seeking supportive letters from our local and State representatives for a grant.

Additional Director/Board Communications

e The LLD received a thank you letter from Police Chief Rodriguez for participating in Lisle’s
National Night Out.

¢ The LLD received insurance reimbursement for the fence repair and tree removal in the
south lot.

¢ Emailed the Village about electrical pole box which is open with wires exposed.

The Strategic Plan was promoted on social media, paper copies available within facility, and

uploaded to the website.

The LLD received its Per Capita check from the State.

Keycard communication for Trustees.

The LLD submitted an insurance claim for the storm damage to the flashing near the pergola.

RAILS NARCAN information shared pursuant to new law (Jan. 2026).

Updated Village ordinances for East Ogden and Route 53 TIFs.

Village requested letter of support for Village’s Lights of Lisle grant via ComEd.

Communication from Vice President Berry to the Village regarding data centers, electrical

load, and legislative options when considering data centers in Lisle.

Respectfully submitted,
‘ ]

Tatiana Weinstein



Fall 7o

Friday, Sept. 26 A
5_-7PM Fall Fest is back! Join us for our

special autumn extravaganza!
& Campfire Storytime 5-5:30
W Stillman Nature Center owl visit

TJIanafuble slide o

@ Pumpkin Carving judge table )
¥ Photo Boothif®

/é‘%‘ LISLC_LIDRARY (J)

l Aan

) ix/ \
*DISTRICT

777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532 630-971-1675




September 2025 Assistant Director Report
Meetings/Virtual Meetings

e NILFM- Aug 13 e LIMRICC- Aug 26

e JCI- Aug 19 e State Boiler Inspection- Aug 28

e Otto Baum- Aug 20, 21 e E-Norman Security- Aug 28

e Terra- Aug 21 o RG Asphalt- Aug 31, Sept 1

e Event Team- Aug 21 e JCI-Sept 2

e Phoenix Restoration- Aug 25 e Piasa Bird Repair- Sept 8
Meetings

The Event Team met several times to finalize plans for Fall Fest, and to begin planning for
our annual winter event. We are looking forward to Fall Fest in a few weeks (Sept 26), and
are currently brainstorming for a fun winter anniversary celebration.

Facility

I met with e.Norman Security and Johnson Controls (separately) to discuss options for our
interior door access system. With help from our IT department, | am going through both
proposals to determine which vendor can provide a compatible fit for our current
hardware.

The east side of the building sustained wind damage during the storms over the weekend of
August 16-17. Phoenix Restoration came out to assess and quote the repairs. We have
contracted with them to complete the repairs, which will be done early during the week of
September 8.

Sealcoating of the parking lot was successfully completed over the Labor Day weekend. The
lot was fully recoated and restriped with no interruptions to Library service.

Otto Baum Masonry was on site to complete tuckpoint repairs on the east side of the
building. This work should properly remediate the minor leak we had in the Adult Services
office.

The annual fire extinguisher inspection has been completed. This is part of our annual
compliance testing service we contract with Johnson Controls to complete. A JCl tech and |
walk through the building, checking each extinguisher for expiration dates. Each current
extinguisher was given an updated tag, and expired extinguishers were replaced and
recycled.

Respectfully Submitted,

Will Savage

frtP A

Assistant Director



LISLE LIBRARY

-D15TR21CT ]
LLD Budget & Appropriation (B&A) Overview

What is the B&A Ordinance?

The Budget & Appropriation Ordinance, or more commonly known as the B&A, is an ordinance that
Illinois taxing districts must adopt in order to spend the funding the Library receives. The LLD presents a
Tentative B&A in August and a final draft for approval in September.

The Budget column within Ordinance 25-04 indicates Board-approved Working Budget expenditures and
the Appropriation column designates the District’s authorization to expend funds for any necessary
obligations that extend beyond budgeted categories. The Ordinance accounts for the District’s
operational expenditures as well as Special Reserve expenditures.

Restated, the Appropriation column is not the District’s intention to spend this provision. The
Appropriation is purely an allowance should the District require spending beyond planned-for expenses.
Examples of unintended expenses may include supplemental tree removal service due to severe weather
events or if gas/electricity rates suddenly rise; expenditures beyond the control or predictive abilities of
the District.

Allowances for Funds

The LLD has four major funds: Corporate, IMRF, FICA, and Special. All funds are recorded on the B&A
Ordinance. Some institutions simply double their budget or provide flat increases of 10-20-25% to
account for such expenses. The LLD has regularly, thoughtfully, examined each account category to
determine its Appropriation.

The Corporate Fund shows a 42% increase in allowance from budget to appropriation. This increase
accounts for unintended operating expenses, transfer of additional funds to the Special Reserve Fund for
a capital improvement project, as well as a large allowance for potential grant expenditures of one million
dollars.

The IMRF and FICA Funds show negligible appropriation allowances of 2.2% and 2.6% respectively.

The Special Reserve Fund shows an appropriation allowance of 49%. This provision captures conservative
estimates for capital improvements related to development of the lot on Kingston Avenue.

The LLD Board of Trustees has approved a new Strategic Plan that used community input to guide the

development of this Library-owned lot of land.

Additional Information

Please note that the LLD utilized pre-audit numbers (EOY/June 30, 2025), vendor estimates, project
management evaluations, as well as the Board approved Working Budget to draft Ordinance 25-04.



ORDINANCE 25-04

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF SUCH SUMS OF
MONEY AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND
LIABILITIES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2025, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2026, AND
SPECIFYING THE OBJECTS AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE
MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT OR PURPOSE.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT:

Section 1: The following is the Annual Budget and Appropriation for the Lisle Library
District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2025, and ending June 30, 2026.



2025-2026

BUDGET AMOUNT TO BE
1 CORPORATE FUND 2025-2026 APPROPRIATED
EXPENDITURES
A. EMPLOYEE COSTS
Salaries $2,396,000.00 $2,450,000.00
Health Ins/Unemp $350,000.00 $390,000.00
$2,746,000.00 $2,840,000.00
B. BUILDING COSTS
Internet/Inet $7,300.00 $10,000.00
Phone $21,000.00 $28,000.00
Gas $10,000.00 $15,000.00
Sewer/Water $3,500.00 $5,000.00
Electrical $40,000.00 $50,000.00
Maint. Contracts - HVAC $12,500.00 $15,000.00
Maint. Contracts - Cleaning/Pests $60,000.00 $70,000.00
Maint. Contracts - Landscape $40,000.00 $50,000.00
Non-contract Repr $75,000.00 $90,000.00
Rubbish Removal $4,000.00 $4,500.00
$273,300.00 $337,500.00
C. OPERATING COSTS
Postage/Shipping $15,000.00 $17,000.00
Printing $24,000.00 $28,000.00
Supplies/Processing $75,000.00 $77,000.00
Bank/Notices $8,000.00 $9,000.00
Local Travel $400.00 $500.00
$122,400.00 $131,500.00
D. INSURANCE COSTS
Fidelity Bond $1,200.00 $1,200.00
Prop. Damage (All Peril) $57,000.00 $62,000.00
Notary Bond $200.00 $200.00
Workers Comp $7,200.00 $8,000.00
$65,600.00 $71,400.00
E. CONTRACTUAL COSTS
Legal services $8,000.00 $15,000.00
Collection Agency $700.00 $1,000.00
Outsrc Acc/HR/Outsrc IT $160,000.00 $180,000.00
Investment Agency $2,600.00 $3,500.00
Acct Software $4,200.00 $5,500.00
Audit $10,000.00 $11,000.00
Payroll $13,500.00 $14,500.00
$199,000.00 $230,500.00




PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT

Staff Dues/Conf $12,000.00 $12,000.00
Memorial/Recog $4,750.00 $5,500.00
In-Service Day $2,500.00 $3,500.00
Cont. Ed $2,500.00 $3,000.00
Trustee Dues/Conf/Train $2,000.00 $3,000.00
$23,750.00 $27,000.00
EQUIPMENT
Polaris $80,000.00 $90,000.00
Technology $70,000.00 $80,000.00
Facility $10,000.00 $20,000.00
Minor Equip $3,500.00 $4,000.00
Other Fac Maint/Repairs $20,000.00 $30,000.00
$183,500.00 $224,000.00
LIBRARY MATERIALS
Books $250,000.00 $260,000.00
Databases $125,000.00 $128,000.00
Doc Delivery/ILLs $27,000.00 $29,000.00
Audio/Visual $205,000.00 $215,000.00
Periodicals $25,000.00 $25,000.00
$632,000.00 $657,000.00
PROGRAMS
Lib-Wide Programs $32,000.00 $40,000.00
Comm Rel/Supplies $18,000.00 $20,000.00
$50,000.00 $60,000.00
OTHER EXPENSES
Gifts/Grants (if gifts are received) $2,000.00 $1,000,000.00
Per Capita Grant (per State if received) $46,000.00 $47,000.00
$48,000.00 $1,047,000.00
DEBT CERTIFICATE $65,000.00 $65,000.00
CONTINGENCY $25,000.00 $35,000.00

SUBTOTAL CORPORATE $4,433,550.00 $5,725,900.00
Transfer to Special Reserve $120,000.00 $750,000.00
Total Corporate $4,553,550.00 $6,475,900.00
IMRF Fund $112,900.00 $116,000.00
IMRF (supplemental funding) $25,000.00 $25,000.00
Total IMRF $137,900.00 $141,000.00




FICA $183,300.00 $188,000.00
TOTAL CORP/IMRF/FICA $4,874,750.00 $6,804,900.00
SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

Consulting $30,000.00 $50,000.00
Facility/Campus $15,000.00 $25,000.00
Furniture/Equip $25,000.00 $30,000.00
Security Systems $5,000.00 $10,000.00
Generator $50,000.00 $60,000.00
Project Expense $1,000,000.00 $1,500,000.00
TOTAL SPECIAL RESERVE $1,125,000.00 $1,675,000.00
TOTALS $5,999,750.00 $8,479,900.00




Section 2: As part of the Annual Budget, it is stated:
(@) That the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is $6,341,143.79.

(b) That the estimated cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all
sources is $4,868,550.00 1

(c) That the estimated expenditures for the fiscal year are $ 5,999,750.00 per the
Annual Working Budget.

(d) That the estimated cash expected to be on hand at the end of the fiscal year is
$5,209,943.79.

(e) That the estimated amount of taxes to be received by the Lisle Library District
during the fiscal year is $ 4,723,200.00.

(f) That the estimated amount of income to be received from sources other than
library taxes for the fiscal year is $145,350.00.

Section 3: That the funds in the total amount of $8,479,900.00 or so much thereof as
may be authorized by law, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the corporate
purposes of the Lisle Library District, as hereinafter specified, for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026.

Section 4: The receipts and revenue of the said Lisle Library District derived from
sources other than taxation and specifically appropriated and all unexpended balances
from the preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were
appropriated and levied may be transferred to and become part of the Special Reserve
Fund for the purchase of Sites and Buildings, the Construction, Repair, Remodeling,
Improving and Equipping of the Same.

Section 5: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and approval and publication as required by law.

ADOPTED this 17t day of September, 2025, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

! This does not include budgeted transfer to the Special Reserve Fund.



Approved by me this 17t day of September, 2025.

Emily Swistak
President, Lisle Library Board of Trustees

Attest:

Joshua Martin
Secretary, Lisle Library Board of Trustees

To be submitted for publication on the 18t day of September, 2025.
To be published in the Daily Herald on the 22" day of September, 2025.



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

)
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY

I, Joshua Matrtin, hereby certify that | am the duly qualified and acting Secretary
of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, lllinois and
as such | am the custodian and keeper of the records and files of said Library District.

| further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of Ordinance 25-04
adopted on September 17, 2025, at a meeting of the Board of Library Trustees of the
Lisle Library District.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have affixed my signature and the corporate seal of

the Lisle Library District this 17th day of September, 2025.

Joshua Martin, Secretary
Board of Library Trustees
Lisle Library District



STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE

)
) SS

)

CHIEF FISCAL OFFICER’S CERTIFICATE OF ESTIMATED REVENUE

FOR THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

|, Debbie Breihan, do hereby certify as follows:

1. | am the Chief Fiscal Officer (Treasurer) of the Lisle Library District, Lisle,
DuPage County, lllinois.

2. | certify that the estimate of the revenue by source as approved by the Board of
Trustees of said District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2025 and ending
June 30, 2026, to be as follows:

Source Amount
Corporate Fund Taxes 4,463,800.00
IMRF Fund Taxes 82,050.00
FICA Fund Taxes 177,350.00
Desk Income 20,100.00
Gifts, Grants and Other 49,000.00
Interest Earned on Dist. Funds 76,250.00

4,868,550.00

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have affixed my signature this 17" day of September 2025.

Debbie Breihan, Treasurer of the LLD Board of Trustees
Chief Fiscal Officer



ORDINANCE 25-06
Lisle Library District (LLD)
Special Reserve Fund Revision

Whereas, the lllinois Public Library District Act (the Act) (75 ILCS 16/40-50) authorizes
establishment of a reserve fund (Special Reserve Fund); and

Whereas, money in the Special Reserve Fund is limited in use as provided by the Act; and

Whereas, except for expenditures for emergency repairs, a plan for the use of the Special
Reserve Fund and a cost estimate for said plan are required; and

Whereas, said plan may be amended as circumstances may require; and

Whereas, there has been and continues to be a need to provide increased library service to the
constituents of the Lisle Library District; and

Whereas, in view of the foregoing, revising the plan for maintaining, equipping, providing
library materials and services, technology, land use, is now indicated.

Now, therefore, it is ordained and determined by the Board of Library Trustees that the plans
and cost estimates for use of money in the Special Reserve Fund are revised as stated in the
attached Plan for Special Reserve Fund Expenditures.

Further the Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided
by law.

Adopted this 17t day of September, 2025 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Emily Swistak
President, LLD Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

Joshua Martin
Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees




Lisle Library District
Plan for Special Reserve Fund Expenditures

Funds which have accumulated and which may accumulate in the future in the Special
Reserve Fund may be used for one or more of the following purposes with estimated
costs as stated.

Capital Improvement Project/Kingston Lot Development Project 1,500,000.00
Objective: Transform undeveloped property into a multifunctional, inclusive,
flexible, and sustainable outdoor space for LLD programming and patron use
for all ages.

Estimated costs may include: construction, professional services, equipment,
& contingencies.

Campus Enhancements 1,000,000.00
e Additional campus enhancements not included in Kingston Lot
Development Project.
e Supplemental boiler replacement.

Above estimated costs may include: construction, fixtures, equipment,
professional services, & contingencies.

Emergency repairs/replacements for facility/campus
As required

$2,500,000.00




STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY

I, Joshua Martin, hereby certify that | am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of
Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, lllinois and as such | am the custodian and
keeper of the records and files of said Library District.

| do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance adopting Special
Reserve Fund Revisions on the 17™ day of September 2025, at a meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Lisle Library District.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto affixed my official signature and the corporate seal of
the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, lllinois, this 17" day of September, 2025.

Joshua Martin
Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees




